City of Long Beach . Office of Tonia Reyes Uranga 5f

§§§ Working Together to Serve Councilmember, 7" District
iii)y . Memorandum
AR 5
Date: March 7, 2006
To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Councilmember Tonia Reyes Uranga, Seventh District @

Subject: AGENDA ITEM: Long Beach Neighborhood Library Protection Measure

On January 10, 2008, the City Council voted to receive and file the
attached resolution and direct City Manager to move forward with the
development of a library ballot measure for an election subsequent to November
2006 election; and approve further community outreach to determine the
feasibility of placing a public safety ballot measure on the November 7, 2006
statewide general election ballot, that will include fire public safety as well.

I submit that City Council members have had opportunities to engage in
community outreach to discuss the information provided at the Jan. 10 meeting.
My communicatioris with 7" District residents strongly suggest support for
placing the Long Beach Neighborhood Library Protection (LBNLP) Measure prior
to the November 2006 State General Election. While we have lost the
opportunity to place the measure on the April 11 Primary Nominating Election, as
advised by our consultants, | am requesting City Council consideration for
placing the LBNLP Measure on the June 6, 2006 General Municipal Election.

Recommendation: Direct City Manager and City Clerk to take actions
necessary for placing the Long Beach Neighborhood
Library Protection Measure on the June 6, 2006
General Municipal Election.

Attachments: January 10, 2006 City Council Agenda ltem
January 10, 2006 Resolution for City Council Consideration
January 10, 2006 Ordinance for City Council Consideration
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